
From: Sue Coates
Sent: 08 May 2020 11:26
To: General
Subject: Planning department
 

Re.. planning application. NYM/2020/0115/FL

Dear sirs

We are sending this to comment on the above planning application as we are not able to do this online.  I can
now see that we may be passed the date by which we should comment, but the sign on the gate is undated so I
am not sure how we were supposed to know this?

Whilst we do not object to this application in principle, we wish to point out that access to the site is from a
private (and privately maintained!) road and we would hope that if permission is granted it will be a condition
that the access road is reinstated to a good condition on completion of the work.

Yours faithfully

Paul and Sue Coates
Keld runnels farm
Scalby nab
Scarborough

Sent from my iPad



From:
To: Planning
Subject: EE Mast Planning Application No. NYM/2020/0115/FL
Date: 10 May 2020 18:18:34

                                                                                                       Spring Farm,
                                                                                                       Scalby Nabs,
                                                                                                       Scarborough.
                                                                                                       YO130SL

                                                                                                       10th May 2020

F.A.O. Mr. C.M. France,
Director of Planning,
North York Moors National Park,
Helmsley.

I am registering my objection to the planning application for the construction of
a telecommunication pole and buildings at Scalby Nabs.

The National Park must be protected from such  " eye soars" just for the sake of modern
communications. Being close to Scarborough and an elevated location is no reason to place
a mast in a most beautiful and unique part of the park.

Yours faithfully,

Peter Ward  
, 

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk


From:

Subject: EE Mast Planning Application No. NYM/2020/0115/FL
Date: 03 May 2020 14:43:42

                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                 
     West Farm,
                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                 
     Scalby Nabs,
                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                 
      Scalby,
                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                 
      Scarborough.
                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                 
      YO130SL
                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                 
      3rd May 2020
                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                         
 F.A.O. Mr. C.M. France - Director of Planning                                                                
                                                                                            I am writing to register my
objection the proposed site location of the 15.97M satellite pole and its additional
accessories at Scalby Nabs. The site in question is on land adjoining mine.

As the only contact with your office is a pre-recorded answer phone message I have had to
rely on the kindness of a neighbour to send an e.mail on my behalf.

A couple of queries spring to mind. Is there any reason for the paper application displayed
on the gate to be  be undated ? How are we to know whether or not it has actually been
there for 21 days before you remove it ? 
Lock - down has it`s advantages for some !

The owner of the field (and presumably the financial beneficiary) has the land higher than
the prospective site and less obtrusive. Andy Wilson, the C.E.O. at the Park in the "Moors
Messenger" is always stressing how considered and important the views of Park residents
are but of course we are lacking in numbers and any complaints we make are almost
always over ridden. Presumably this is another case of  "going through the motions" on
what is I suspect a "fait accompli"

Yours faithfully,      Jean Levitt.




